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Barbara Williams

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Susan Armstrong <sarmstrong@sprucegrove.org>
Tuesday, April26,2016 1-1:48 AM
Mary Mclnnes
RE: Parkland County Bylaw 2016-i-L

¡-,.rr l'. 1,lrl.l i 1-1t jr'l l',1 r.',l a r i
f¡r r,f i;ril.. ' rj:1Ì .'{ rl Lr',1'}'r'n,t Ilt ç¡ ¡tIì'i
l'¡;ii1rir iji',r¡.'i.ut,d L';l"tjÌ,

HiMary:

I advise that the City of Spruce Grove has no concerns with this proposed Land Use Bylaw amendment,

Yours truly,

Sue Armstrong

Sue Armstrong I Senior Planner I City of Spruce Grove
4L4KingStreet I Spruce Grove, AB I T7X 3E8

Mailing Address | 315 Jespersen Avenue I Spruce Grove, AB I T7X 3E8

Tel: 780-962 -7634 exil L03 | Fax: 780-962-L062 | www.soru .orq

Find us on facebook and twitter

ft S{,nAiet rrna'rr Jr¿ç¡ [iv¿ [o¡5¿r '¡lhèn +trtytrè nof c,,r* down.
-iÉ Pleaae d0 nflÎ prinl this email unlr*a you rrnlny noed ro,

From: Ma ry Mcl nnes [mailto:mmcinnes@pa rkla ndcounty.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26,201610:51 AM
To: Susan Armstrong
Subject: Parkland County Bylaw 20L6-LI

Hi Sue,

Please see attached the referral notice for Bylaw 2OL6-7L.

Have a great day,

Mary

Mary Mclnnes, BSc, MPlan I Planning lntern I Parkland County
531094 HWY 779 | Parkland County I AB I Canada lTTZtRt
780 968 8888 ext.8108
mmcinnes@ parklandcou ntv.com I parklandcounty.com

êmrtland


